
October 28, 2003
James Bruce
Vice President for Information Systems
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
77 Massachusetts Avenue
Room 10-219
Cambridge, MA  02139

stopit@mit.edu

Re:   Copyright Infringement

Dear Mr. Bruce:

We represent Diebold, Incorporated and its wholly owned subsidiaries Diebold Election
Systems, Inc., and Diebold Election Systems ULC (collectively "Diebold").

Diebold is the owner of copyrights in certain correspondence and other material relating to
its electronic voting machines, which were stolen from a Diebold computer ("Diebold Property").

It has recently come to our clients' attention that you appear to be hosting a web site that
contains Diebold Property.  The web site you are hosting infringes Diebold’s copyrights because
the Diebold Property was reproduced, placed on public display, and is being distributed from this
web site without Diebold’s consent.

The web site and Diebold Property are identified in a chart attached to this letter.  

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of our clients' rights and to seek your agreement
to  the following:  (1)  to  remove and destroy the Diebold Property contained at  the web site
identified in the attached chart and (2) to destroy any backup copies of the Diebold Property in
your possession or under your control.

Please confirm, in writing, that you have complied with the above requests.



To the best of my knowledge and belief the information contained in this notification is
accurate as of the time of compilation and, under penalty of perjury, I certify that I am authorized
to act on behalf of Diebold.

Our  clients  reserve  their  position  insofar  as  costs  and  damages  caused  by infringing
activity with  respect  to  the  Diebold  Property.   Our  clients  also  reserve  their  right  to  seek
injunctive relief to prevent further unauthorized use of Diebold Property, including reproduction,
distribution, public display, or  the creation of derivative works,  pending your response to  this
letter.  We suggest you contact your legal advisors to obtain legal advice as to your position.

We await your response within 24 hours.

Very truly yours,

Ralph E. Jocke



INFRINGING MATERIALS POSTED ON:
cscott.net

Web site/page Infringing material/activity at site/page
http://cscott.net/Act
ivism/lists.tgz

This site consists of Diebold Property, stolen from Diebold, reproduced
and placed on public display on this web site, and distributed from this web
site without the consent of Diebold.


